

Abdelnabe Vila, M. Carolina

mcav@pagbam.com

+54 11 4114-3052

Spanish - English - French



EXPERTISE

M. Carolina Abdelnabe Vila specializes in Antitrust and Competition matters advising domestic and international clients in complex and important economic concentrations. Besides she advises clients in connection with proceedings or investigations initiated by the local competent antitrust authorities.

Moreover, she specializes in Consumer Protection matters helping clients to comply with said regime in an effective and proactive way. Also, she advises clients on how to resolve existing consumers' disputes.

Finally, she is part of the Data Protection and High-Tech practice team, providing advice on said regime and its compliance.

EDUCATION

Summer Course: "European Business Law", EBS Universität Law School (Wiesbaden, Germany) June 2013

LLM in "International Business Law", Université Catholique de Lyon (Lyon, France) 2012-2013

Postgraduate Course "Business Legal Advice", Argentine Catholic University, 2009.

She graduated as a lawyer from the Argentine Catholic University in 2003 (Summa Cum Laude - Gold Medal Award to the top graduate of the class.)

ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

M. Carolina Abdelnabe Vila joined our Law Firm in 2013 and she works in the Competition and Consumer Law department as well as in the Data Protection and High-Tech practice team.

She previously worked at Garrido Law Firm (2008 - 2010) and at Nicholson & Cano Law Firm (2010-2012).

She was awarded with El Derecho Publishing Award, 2008, and was also awarded with the University Excellence Award, 2007 (Bar Association of the City of Buenos Aires)

She is the author of several papers about her expertise area.

She is a lecturer at the CEMA University and at the Austral University and offers some post-graduate classes at UCES and Austral and was a professor at ESEADE where she also coordinated the Annual Diploma in Consumer Law and Defense of Competition.

ADMISSIONS & AFFILIATIONS

She is admitted to practice law in Argentina. She is a member of the Bar Association of the City of Buenos Aires.

PRACTICES



Antitrust/ Competition Law



Consumer Protection and Advertisement



Technology & Data Protection